From: Darrell Smith (ADE)

To: Dustin Wood (ADE)

Subject: Fw: AMFRA Merger

Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 9:46:44 AM
Attachments: Outlook-3rki4eOm.pnag

AMFRA transfer request

Darrell Smith, Ed.D.

Assistant Commissioner

Office of School Choice and Parental Empowerment
Arkansas Department of Education

Office: 501-682-4397
Cell: 501-231-2385
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From: Gary Seibel <gary.seibel@trutoro.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Darrell Smith (ADE) <Darrell.Smith@ade.arkansas.gov>

Cc: drbooth4@gmail.com <drbooth4@gmail.com>; Marionhumphreysr@gmail.com
<Marionhumphreysr@gmail.com>; Bill Truesdale <billtruesdale2 @gmail.com>; Justin Parker
<jparker.usmc@yahoo.com>; victor@pinnacleadvisor.net <victor@pinnacleadvisor.net>;
paul.g.vallas@gmail.com <paul.g.vallas@gmail.com>; deranf@hotmail.com <deranf@hotmail.com>;
NMSWinters@gmail.com <NMSWinters@gmail.com>; Kevin Durand <kevin.durand@amfra9-
12.org>

Subject: AMFRA Merger

Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT
Services.

Assistant Commissioner Darrell Smith
Mr. Smith,

Please accept this email as Arkansas Military and First Responder Academy's (AMFRA) official
request to voluntarily transfer its charter to Exalt Academy. The board of AMFRA unanimously
voted to approve this merger. The board further requests that the current faculty and staff
remain in place for the remainder of the school year in order to provide as little disruption as
possible to the students and parents.
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In order to make this merger happen as smoothly as possible, please feel free to reach out to
me or any of the other board members directly as needed. Additionally, thank you Mr. Smith
for your careful consideration of this matter.

Acta Non Verba,
Gary

Important Security Message: In an effort to reduce the risk of identity theft,
please do not send emails or attachments that include personally-identifiable
information such as social security numbers or account numbers, unless you

password-protect the document or use an email encryption service.

Gary T. Seibel Jr.

2201 Washington Avenue STE 1
Conway, AR 72032

Voice 501-730-0303

Mobile and Texting 501-267-9633

www.cardinalinvestmentgroup.com

https://www.facebook.com/CardinallnvestmentGrou

“It is not the critic who counts; not the man who points out how the strong man stumbles, or where the
doer of deeds could have done them better. The credit belongs to the man who is actually in the arena,
whose face is marred by dust and sweat and blood; who strives valiantly; who errs, who comes short again
and again, because there is no effort without error and shortcoming; but who does actually strive to do the
deeds; who knows great enthusiasms, the great devotions; who spends himself in a worthy cause; who at
the best knows in the end the triumph of high achievement, and who at the worst, if he fails, at least fails

while daring greatly, so that his place shall never be with those cold and timid souls who neither know
victory nor defeat.” T Roosevelt

Securities & Investment Advisory Services are offered through
Veritas Independent Partners, LLC, Member FINRA/SIPC. Cardinal
Investment Group is the d/b/a name of Murdoch Financial
Services, Inc. Cardinal and Veritas are affiliated by common
ownership. We cannot accept trades via email. Please call our
office during normal business hours if you wish to place a
trade. You should never transmit your personal information via
email. This email is intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy,
or disseminate this email or any part of it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this communication.
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